

RE: Legislative Planning

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Dec 2016 10:39:53 -0500
Attachments: _Details - Fall & Spring Bills (Dec 8 2016).docx (81.34 kB); _Summary - Fall & Spring Bills_(Dec 8 2016).docx (25.85 kB)

Thanks all! You'll note the cancellation this week and I will work on the 2017 dates.

Mark Spakowski did reach out to see if there is an updated tracking document to help with their planning. I know that the ECs have been working with James on plugging in policy dates for many items. With that in mind, could you please take a look at the Spring items one more time and let me know if you have any additions/changes to the approval tracking dates?

I'd like to be able to send this out next week in preparation for the first Spring planning session in mid-January.

Lucia

From: Francis, Robert (CAB)
Sent: December 14, 2016 2:56 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: RE: Legislative Planning

Agreed – January!

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: December-14-16 2:56 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Legislative Planning

Regrouping in January works for me as well.

From: Brezer, David (CAB)
Sent: December-14-16 2:54 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Legislative Planning

Whatever is best for my colleagues.

- - - David
David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

From: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Sent: December 14, 2016 2:28 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Legislative Planning

Thanks Lucia – I'm good to regroup in January. Thanks!

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: December 14, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Legislative Planning

Hi ECs,

For this week's meeting and the plan ahead, there are a few options I was hoping to get your take on.

First, this week:

- Cancel this week's meeting, or
- Keep the meeting for only CO and maybe leg counsel to go through any potential changes. PO is not available, and not sure if there is any benefit in sitting with GHLO right now.
- Note that there are no more meetings scheduled beyond this week for 2016

Second, for plans into 2017:

- Suggest a start-up meeting on January 13, second one on Jan 27 and then continue weekly. This should give us enough time to get ready for the Spring session and continue on. Thoughts?
- Please note that I am away for almost all of January as well, but someone in ECO will be backing me up at these meetings.

Let me know what you think.

Lucia

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: August 20, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Spakowski, Mark (MAG); Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Heitshu, Tania (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Naveed, Fatima (CAB); Roach, Jackie (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); An, Derrick (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO); Sciarra, Samantha (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Vrancart, Kate (CAB); Johnston, Cheryl (CAB); Barton, Andrea (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB)
Subject: Legislative Planning
When: December 16, 2016 2:15 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4401, Whitney Block, 4th Floor

Update (Sep 13): Regular meeting room confirmed.

Regular meeting to discuss status of legislative items in the Fall Session. Any materials would be sent closer to the meeting date.

